
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Township of Nutley
Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Minutes 
April 14, 2008 

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley was held in 
the 3rd floor Commission Chambers and called to order.  Adequate notification was 
published in the official newspapers of the Township of Nutley.  All present joined in the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Roll call was taken. 

OPEN PUBLIC MEETING STATEMENT: 
Evelyn Rosario, Municipal Clerk read the following statement, “Pursuant to the 
requirements of the Open Public Meetings Law (Chapter 271, P.L. 1975), notice of this 
meeting was published in the December 13, 2007 issues of the Nutley Sun, the Journal, 
the Star Ledger and the Herald News. A copy of this notice has been posted on the 
Nutley Town Hall bulletin board and a copy is on file in the Municipal Clerk’s Office.” 

ROLL CALL: 
Commissioner Evans - Present 
Commissioner Tucci - Present 
Commissioner Orechio - Present 
Commissioner Scarpelli - Present 
Mayor Cocchiola   - Present 

At this point in the meeting the following resolutions were introduced and duly adopted. 

No. 119-08 WHEREAS, Anthony Cifelli is a resident of the Township of Nutley and a 
senior at Nutley High School; and 

WHEREAS, Anthony, a product of the Nutley Recreation Wrestling Program, is a 4 year 
Varsity Letter Winner as a member of the Nutley High School Wrestling Team; and 

WHEREAS, on Saturday, February 16, 2008, Anthony, recorded his 100th career victory 
at a match against Ridge High School; and 

WHEREAS, this is only the third time in Nutley High School history that a wrestler has 
scored 100 wins; and 

WHEREAS, the Nutley High School Wrestling Coach, Frank DiPiano, was on hand to 
share in the excitement. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the 
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, join with the Citizens of Nutley to honor and 
congratulate Anthony Cifelli for this outstanding success. 

Introduced by Commissioner Tucci, seconded by Commissioner Evans.  All ayes.   
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No. 120-08 WHEREAS, Glenn Cox is a resident of the Township of Nutley and a senior at 
Nutley High School; and 

WHEREAS, Glenn is a member of the Nutley High School Boys Bowling Team; and 

WHEREAS, the coach of the Boy’s Bowling Team is Mr. George Ackerman; and 

WHEREAS, on January 29, 2008 at a match against Ridgewood held at Bowler’s City in 
Hackensack, Glenn Cox rolled a perfect 300 game on his way to a 727 series for that day; 
and 

WHEREAS, the 300 game helped the team solidify their record and repeat as the NNJIL 
League Champions for the second year in a row; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the 
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, join with the Citizens of Nutley to honor and 
congratulate Glenn Cox for this outstanding achievement. 

Introduced by Commissioner Tucci, seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.   

No. 121-08 WHEREAS, Students in the Nutley High School Advanced Placement  
Government and Politics class made outstanding efforts to eliminate teen smoking  
within the State of New Jersey; and 

WHEREAS, The Youth Anti-Smoking Bill, which would ban individuals under the age  
of nineteen from smoking or carrying a lighted cigarette in outdoor public areas, was  
crafted by the students as part of a class project; and 

WHEREAS, These remarkable young citizens were present at the State House in  
Trenton on March 14, 2008, when the new Jersey General Assembly passed the bill  
53-20 and the bill will be considered by the Senate next; and 

WHEREAS, New Jersey’s young people who set their goals high, who persevere in  
the pursuit of those goals and who reach their desired milestones and accomplish their  
objections stand as an example and an inspiration to their fellow citizens of all ages;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Township of Nutley in the County of Essex, that the gratitude of the community be 
extended to Kristine Arandela, Shivang Bhatt, Katherine Calleo, Kenny Delgado, 
Christopher Devine, Yasmin Elkarrimy, Katherine Howlett, Craid Lewis, Lauren Mairella, 
Lauren McDonald, Breanna McMillan, Emily Patoray, Anthony Pigninelli, Michael 
Rombola, Gianna Santelli, Nicholas Serio, Mahum Shah, Rose Stoffers, Katrina 
Youseff, and their teacher, Steven DiGregorio for their extraordinary anti-smoking 
efforts. 

Introduced by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.   

At this point in the meeting the following ordinance public hearings were held. 
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ORDINANCE PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
Ordinance No. 3056 
“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 93-3 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP 
OF NUTLEY ENTITLED “CONSTRUCTION FEE SCHEDULE” 

Ordinance No. 3056 was introduced for second reading by Commissioner Orechio, 
seconded by Commissioner Tucci.  Commissioner Orechio read by title only. 

Motion to open the public hearing by Mayor Cocchiola, seconded by Commissioner 
Evans.  All Ayes.  

No public comment. 

Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by Commissioner 
Scarpelli.  All ayes. 

Motion to adopt on second and final reading by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by 
Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes on a roll call vote.   

Ordinance No. 3057 
“AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF 
NEW JERSEY EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2008.”  (Police Department) 

Ordinance No. 3057 was introduced for second reading by Commissioner Orechio, 
seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  Commissioner Orechio read by title only. 

Motion to open the public hearing by Mayor Cocchiola, seconded by Commissioner 
Orechio. All Ayes. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Rory Moore, 462 Chestnut Street:  Mr. Orechio, I submitted several OPRA requests.  I 
just want to find out, how many years is this contract?  Is this 1 of 2, 2 of 2? 

Commissioner Orechio:  This was a one-year contract and the previous one was a three-
year contract.  We had a four-year contract with the fire department. 

Mr. Moore:  This is an extension then, is that correct? 

Commissioner Orechio:  Yes. 

Mr. Moore:  Was there an ovation signed with the police officers’ union?  A change 
agreeing to this extension.   

Commissioner Orechio:  Yes. 

Mr. Moore:  I asked to see that in my OPRA request and it said it wasn’t available.  And it  
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also said the contract wasn’t available.  If this was a three-year contract, why wasn’t that  
contract available at the Clerk’s office? 

Commissioner Orechio: That’s the way they’re structured. 

Mr. Moore:  All contracts are according to New Jersey state law. 

Commissioner Orechio:  Not necessarily Mr. Moore. 

Mr. Moore: Well it is. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Mr. Harkins, do you want to address that? 

Mr. Harkins: Mr. Moore, I did see the Clerk’s response and what she said was that the 
document that you requested was being circulated for signatures so it was not a fully 
executed document. 

Mr. Moore: No, it said it was being executed. 

Mr. Harkins: Excuse me. When that’s finished, if you want to come and take a look at it, 
you can take a look at it. 

Mr. Moore: If it’s a three-year contract, it was signed three years ago.   

Mr. Harkins: I don’t know what contract you requested but if you want that contract, you 
can come and see it. 

Mr. Moore:  I did specifically address this contract because I understand if this was an 
extension for one year, and that would have meant that legally you would have had an 
ovation for it. 

Mr. Harkins: Well I didn’t see your request but I will take a look at it. 

Mr. Moore: Well I saw the request.  I wrote the request. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Mr. Harkins, how long before you can produce the signed document? 

Mr. Harkins:  Evelyn, where are you at with the signed contract? 

Ms. Rosario: It’s still pending. 

Mr. Moore: If the contract’s three years old, why is it still pending? 

Ms. Rosario: I’m sorry Mayor.  I do have the contract prior to this.  You have to be specific 
with this. 

Mr. Moore: I guess I’m a little confused.  If you have a three-year contract and you are 
extending it for one year, you already have a signed contract.  Maybe I’m missing that 
point. 
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Mr. Harkins:  If you want the existing three-year contract and you request it, you can have 
it. Simple. 

Mr. Moore: Well the OPRA request is very simple, too.  It just says I’d like to see the copy 
of the contract. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Mr. Moore, Mr. Harkins just said you can have it.  You can see the 
Clerk tomorrow for the old draft and if the new one is executed, you will be able to see that 
one as well.  Do you have anything else? 

Mr. Moore: Yes, I’d like to understand why if I can get that tomorrow, why I couldn’t get 
that the other day on the OPRA request 

Mayor Cocchiola: I haven’t seen your OPRA request but I’m going to guess that perhaps 
it wasn’t clear enough but you can have it and you will be able to see it tomorrow. 

Mr. Moore: That’s good. 

Mayor Cocchiola:  Anything else? 

Mr. Moore:  Yes, is there a distinction when you have a police contract.  Isn’t there a 
superior officer’s contract as opposed to a regular police officer?  Isn’t there a distinction 
between the two? 

Commissioner Orechio:  This covers the whole department… 

Mr. Moore: I’m really curious because I thought there was two separate contracts, one 
being the superior office and one being a regular police officer. 

Commissioner Orechio:  This ordinance applies to every member of the police department, 
from the Chief of Police down to the lowest patrolman.  Okay? 

Mr. Moore: No, I see that. I understand the ordinance.  I was just asking, is the superior 
officer’s negotiated separately than a police officer’s?  That’s just the question. 

Commissioner Orechio:  This contract covers them, okay? 

Mr. Moore:  The ordinance covers them. 

Commissioner Orechio:  Why don’t’ you sit down, please. 

Mayor Cocchiola:  Thank you Mr. Moore.  Is there anyone else that would like to address 
the Board with respect to this ordinance?  There’s no one Commissioner Orechio. 

Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Evans, seconded by Commissioner 
Tucci. All ayes. 

Motion to adopt on second and final reading by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by 
Commissioner Tucci.  All ayes on a roll call vote.   

5 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

At this point in the meeting the following resolutions were introduced and duly adopted. 

No. 122-08 WHEREAS, Christine M. Patella, a part-time employee in the Nutley Police 
Department, has a requested a leave of absence without pay; and 

WHEREAS, Christine Patella, a permanent part-tune employee under the provision of 
Civil Service in the State of New Jersey, may receive a leave of Absence without pay in 
accordance with the New Jersey Administrative Code, Title 4A:6-121B; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Township of Nutley in the County of Essex, New Jersey that the privilege of the leave  

of absence without pay be granted effective March 21, 2008 through April 30, 2008. 

Introduced by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.   

NO. 123-08 WHEREAS, there were 716 motor vehicle fatalities in New Jersey in 2007 
and 

WHEREAS, a large percentage of the motor vehicle occupants killed in traffic crashes  
were not wearing a safety belt; and 

WHEREAS, the use of a safety belt remains the most effective way to avoid death or  
serious injury in a motor vehicle crash; and 

WHEREAS, the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration estimates that 135,000  
lives were saved by safety belt usage nationally between 1975 – 2000; and 

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey will participate in the nationwide Click It or Ticket 
safety belt mobilization from May 19 – June 1, 2008 in an effort to raise awareness  
and increase safety belt usage through a combination of enforcement and education; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Division of Highway Traffic Safety has set a goal of increasing the  
safety belt usage rate in the state from the current level of 91% to 93%; and 

WHEREAS, a further increase in safety belt usage in New Jersey will save lives on our  
roadways; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of  
Nutley, County of Essex, New Jersey that it declares its support for the Click It or 
Ticket safety belt mobilization both locally and nationally from May 19 – June 1, 2008  
and that the Township of Nutley Police Department participate in the  “Click It Or 
Ticket” Mobilization and accept the New Jersey Division of Highway Traffic Safety  
Grant Award of four thousand ($4,000.00) dollars, and that those funds be dedicated 
for overtime police enforcement patrols for that mobilization. 

Introduced by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.   
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No. 124-08 WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley through the Department of Public 
Safety has a need to acquire computer support services for mobile terminals as a non-
fair and open contract pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44 A-20.4 or 20.5, as 
appropriate; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has determined and certified in writing that the value 
of the aggregate services provided by the vendor for the year will exceed $17,500; and 

WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one year; and 

WHEREAS, Archonix Systems LLC has submitted a proposal indicating they will  
provide computer support services for the amount of $15,696.00; and 

WHEREAS, Archonix Systems LLC. has completed and submitted a Business Entity 
Disclosure Certification which certifies that said corporation has not made any 
reportable contributions to a political or candidate committee in the Township of Nutley 
in the previous one year, and that the contract will prohibit Archonix Systems LLC from 
making any reportable contributions through the term of the contract; and 

WHEREAS, funds are available from account 8-01-308-200 and have been certified by 
the chief financial officer, said certification being attached to this resolution, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the 
Township of Nutley enter into a contract with Archonix Systems LLC. as described 
herein; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Business Disclosure Entity Certification and the 
Determination of Value be placed on file with this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a notice of this action shall be printed once in the 
Nutley Sun in accordance with the Local Public Contracts Law. 

Introduced by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.   

At this point in the meeting Commissioner Orechio stepped down from the dias and exited 
the Commission Chambers at 7:10 P.M. 

MINUTES: 
None. 

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE: 
Evelyn Rosario, Municipal Clerk, read the following communication: 
The Nutley Ice Hockey Booster Club requesting permission to hold a Sunday Raffle on 
May 18, 2008. On a motion by Commissioner Evans, seconded by Commissioner Tucci 
and all ayes on a roll call vote, said request was granted.  Commissioner Orechio 
absent/excused 

REPORTS: 
Commissioner Scarpelli submitted the Department of Public Works report for the month 
of March 2008. 
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Mayor Cocchiola submitted the Department of Public Affairs report for the month of 
March 2008. 

BILLS: 
Evelyn Rosario, Municipal Clerk read the following departmental summary of bills for the 
approval of the Board of Commissions. (bill list attached to minutes) 

Department of Public Affairs $ 61,740.16 
Department of Revenue & Finance    $ 2,705,458.48 
Department of Public Safety $ 112,921.81 

Department of Public Work $ 64,966.20 
Department of Parks & Recreation $ 413,027.75 

Payroll (Grand Total) as of April 4, 2008, 2008 $ 703,582.41 
Bill List Grand Total       $ 4,061,696.81 

Motion to approve the bills by Commissioner Evans, seconded by Commissioner Tucci.  
All Ayes. Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

ORDINANCE INTRODUCTION: 
Ordinance No. 3060 
“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 145 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
NUTLEY ENTITLED “LIBRARY”, FREE PUBLIC” 

Mayor Cocchiola made a motion that this ordinance be introduced and passed for first 
reading and be advertised accordingly. Motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Scarpelli. All Ayes. Mayor Cocchiola read by title only.  Commissioner Orechio 
absent/excused. 

A public hearing will be held on Monday, May 6, 2008. 

ORDINANCE PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
Ordinance No. 3058 
”AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION 
PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-53 IN CONNECTION WITH THE COSTS 
ATTRIBUTABLE TO A STATUTORY REVIEW OF THE MASTER PLAN OF THE 
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY.” 

Ordinance No. 3058 was introduced for second reading by Commissioner Evans, 
seconded by Commissioner Tucci.  Commissioner Evans read by title only.  
Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

Motion to open the public hearing by Mayor Cocchiola, seconded by Commissioner 
Evans.  All Ayes.  Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Rory Moore, 462 Chestnut Street: Mr. Evans… 
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Commissioner Evans: That’s “Commissioner Evans.” 

Mr. Moore: Mr. Evans… 

Commissioner Evans: Mr. Moore, could you address each of these Commissioners as 
Commissioner please. 

Mr. Moore: No I will not, I have free speech so I’ll say Mr. Evans.  Thank you. Mr. 
Evans…. 

Commissioner Evans: Mr. Moore, Mr. Moore again… 

Mr. Moore: You call me Mr. Moore, I call you Mr. Evans.   

Commissioner Evans: You’re not a Commissioner. 

Mr. Moore: That’s right.  Is $50,000 the emergency appropriation?  I believe this was 
reported for the year 2009. Is that correct?  That’s when the Master Plan is due? 

Commissioner Evans:  The review of the Plan will begin this year, yes.  It’s required by a 
statute to be completed by the year 2009. 

Mr. Moore:  What constitutes an emergency appropriation?   

Commissioner Evans:  This would increase our appropriations by $50,000 and we have 
the ability to spread it, to minimize the effect on the budget over the next five years, we’re 
taking advantage of that so it constitutes an emergency if we feel as though the increase in 
spending will increase pressure on the taxpayer. 

Mr. Moore:  So you’re going to amortize it for 5 years. 

Commissioner Evans:  Correct. 

Mr. Moore:  But this is due by specifically next year? 

Commissioner Evans:  We’re allowed to do it by statute under this ordinance. 

Mr. Moore: But you actually have to pay the bills prior to 2009.  We have to pay the bills 
when they’re due.  If a traffic study is conducted, you have to pay that bill. 

Commissioner Evans: Exactly right.  It will create a deferred charge and we will spread the 
appropriation out over five years. 

Mr. Moore: Doesn’t that fall under the criteria for accounting standards as a 
misappropriation…. 

Commissioner Evans:  No, it doesn’t fall under the accounting standards. I’m not sure 
which accounting standards you’re referring to. 

Mr. Moore:  Well the accounting standards… 
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Commissioner Evans:  Specifically, which standard? 

Mr. Moore: It would be under AS5. 

Commissioner Evans:  AS5 is irrelevant here.  AS5 does not apply to governmental 
agencies and please stop quoting it because it’s irrelevant.   

Mr. Moore: It’s accounting standards that if you’re…. 

Commissioner Evans:  It does not apply here. 

Mr. Moore: So you don’t have to use accounting standards? 

Commissioner Evans:  There are governmental standards that apply and the one you’re 
quoting is irrelevant.   

Mr. Moore: Okay, so accounting standards don’t apply. 

Commissioner Evans:  No, that’s not what I’m saying.  I’m not sure what you’re hearing but 
that’s not what I’m saying. 

Mr. Moore:  My question is specifically that if you are putting this out over five years, you 
actually have to pay this bill. 

Commissioner Evans:  That’s correct.  You’re allowed to do that under statute.  I have 
already answered the question. 

Mr. Moore:  Inaudible. 

Commissioner Evans:  I have already answered that question.  I’m not going to answer it 
again. 

Mr. Moore: I don’t understand his answer. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Mr. Moore, he just answered the question.  Do you have any other 
questions?   

Mr. Moore: I don’t understand his answer. 

Mayor Cocchiola:  We heard it three times so he just answered it.   

Mr. Moore: Well, I don’t understand the answer. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Well, read the transcript and try to understand it later.  He just answered 
it for you three times.  Do you have any other questions? 

Mr. Moore: Yes, I do.  Oh, that’s something else.  Thank you. 
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Mayor Cocchiola: Is there anyone else that would like to address the Board with respect 
to Ordinance No. 3058?  There’s no one. 

Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Evans, seconded by Commissioner 
Tucci.  All ayes.  Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

Motion to adopt on second and final reading by Commissioner Evans, seconded by 
Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes on a roll call vote.  Commissioner Orechio 
absent/excused. 

Ordinance No. 3059 
“AN ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION LIMITS  
AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP BANK FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2008 (N.J.S. 40a:4-
45.14) 

Ordinance No. 3059 was introduced for second reading by Commissioner Evans, 
seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.  Commissioner Evans read by title only. 
Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

Motion to open the public hearing by Mayor Cocchiola, seconded by Commissioner 
Evans.  All Ayes.  Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

No public comment. 

Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Evans, seconded by Commissioner 
Tucci.  All ayes.  Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

Motion to adopt on second and final reading by Commissioner Evans, seconded by 
Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes on a roll call vote.  Commissioner Orechio 
absent/excused. 

RESOLUTIONS: 
No. 125-08 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of 
Nutley, in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Treasurer be and she is 
hereby authorized to refund Veteran property tax deductions for tax year 2007 in the 
amount of $250.00 for the below listed properties.      

Block & Lot Address Amount 
9503 4 80 Saint Mary’s Pl. $ 250.00 

Introduced by Commissioner Orechio, seconded by Commissioner Scarpelli.  All ayes.  
Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

No. 126-08 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of 
Nutley in the County of Essex, New Jersey, that the Township Clerk be and she is 
hereby authorized to advertise for SEALED BIDS for a HEAVY DUTY MOBILE 
COLUMN LIFT. 
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Bids to be received on WEDNESDAY, MAY 7, 2008 in the Commission Chambers, 
Township Hall, Kennedy Drive, at 3:00 PM prevailing time at which time they will be 
publicly opened and read. 

Introduced by Commissioner Tucci, seconded by Commissioner Evans.  All ayes.  
Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

No. 127-08 WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley has entered into a contract with Cretan 
Construction, 13 South 7th. Avenue, Highland Park, New Jersey 08904, for a project 
known as Reconstruction Various Sidewalks & Curbs 2007 Phase 2 for an original 
contract amount of $47,580.00;and 

WHEREAS, Engineering Services has recommended the attached Change Order #1 in 
the amount of $ 2,694.75, dated April 2, 2007 for additional concrete quantities; and 

WHEREAS, funds are available from Ordinance #2995A in the amount of $2,694.75 
and have been certified by the Chief Financial Officer, said certification attached to this 
resolution; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners in the 
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Change Order No. 
1, as attached, is a change from the contract previously made by the Township of 
Nutley with Cretan Construction, for the project known as Reconstruction Various 
Sidewalks & Curbs 2007 Phase 2 is hereby authorized and approved. 

Introduced by Commissioner Scarpelli, seconded by Commissioner Evans.  All ayes.  
Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. (April 14, 2008 Meeting) 

No. 128-08 WHEREAS, raffle applications have been received from the following 
organizations; and 

Nutley Lions Club License No. 32-08 
“Off-Premise 50/50 Cash 
Raffle” 

April 28, 2008 

Woman’s Club of Nutley License No. 35-08 
“On-Premise Merchandise 
Raffle” 

May 16, 2008 

WHEREAS, the applications have been reviewed and approved by the Municipal Clerk 
and the Police Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey that the aforementioned 
licenses are approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the licenses. 

Introduced by Mayor Cocchiola, seconded by Commissioner Tucci.  All ayes.  
Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
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Rory Moore, 462 Chestnut Street: Mr. Evans, I have a quick question.  I filed local 
requests and I am going to go review them this week.  A few weeks ago, you issued a 
contract for Cifelli to do a tax appeal to the Township of Nutley and you sent out all the 
requests and he was the most certified. I went on the Internet today and looked up his 
site and (inaudible) tax law. Can you explain to me why he was the best qualified. 

Commissioner Evans: He basically has been with the City of Newark for 25 years.  He’s 
been involved in… 

Mr. Moore: On the Adjustment Board. 

Commissioner Evans: In his review, can you review his credentials in his proposal? 
You’ll see it there.  What you are looking at, I don’t know… 

Mr. Moore: This is his firm. And this is his qualifications.   

Commissioner Evans: Yes, he is qualified. 

Mr. Moore: Okay, but according to this, he does mostly Adjustment Board work in this 
Township.   

Mayor Cocchiola: Mr. Moore, he just answered your question.  We’re not here to argue 
with you. He just answered the question. 

Mr. Moore: I’m asking him to clarify it because I’d like to know where the tax comes in. 

Mayor Cocchiola: He just told you. 

Mr. Moore: Oh well maybe I don’t understand it.   

Mayor Cocchiola: You don’t understand that Mr. Cifelli represents the City of Newark? 

Mr. Moore: No he doesn’t. He represents the Board of Adjustments.  It’s right here. 

Commissioner Evans: I reviewed all the proposals.  He’s well qualified. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Thank you Commissioner Evans.  Is there anything else, Mr. Moore? 

Mr. Moore: No, not now. 

Mayor Cocchiola: Thank you. Is there anyone else that would like to address the Board 
this evening? We do have another meeting tomorrow evening at 6:30 for approval of 
the Budget. Now I need a motion to close this meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Tucci, seconded by Commissioner Evans.  Meeting 
adjourned at 7:22 P.M.  Commissioner Orechio absent/excused. 
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_________________________________ 

___________________________ 

___________________________ 

___________________________ 

___________________________ 

___________________________ 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn Rosario, RMC 
Municipal Clerk 

Mayor Joanne Cocchiola 

Commissioner Thomas J. Evans 

       Commissioner  Mauro  G.  Tucci  

Commissioner Carmen A. Orechio 

      Commissioner Peter C. Scarpelli 

Prepared by: 

Linda Posternock 
Linda Posternock 
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